

Message

From: Mag Wadie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3565D157E4E64113A28450E609A181E1-MAG WADIE]
Sent: 2017-06-19 9:35:57 AM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
CC: Paul Patenaude [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4a62ae9ec996430aaa4c977884d27711-Paul Patena]
Subject: RE: Data Center remediation

Ok Susan, I will send you an e-mail with a summary of what we were going to take you through, and then meet with you on Wednesday. Thanks,

Mag Wadie, *M.A.Sc., P.Eng.* | Senior Manager, Technology Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6333 | C: (905) 301-6924
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: June 19, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Mag Wadie
Subject: Declined: Data Center remediation
When: June 19, 2017 3:30 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Susan's office

Hi Mag, unfortunately I have been called into a Fair Hydro Plan meeting downtown at this time and will not be back to Clarkson. I will be back there on Wednesday.